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FOR THE ATTENTION OF NICK WIMBUSH, CHAIR

Dear Amy

Fingerboards Mineral Sands Project Inquiry and Advisory Committee (IAC)
We continue to act for East Gippsland Shire Council in the above matter.

Please see attached for filing, the supplementary evidence statement of Mr Brett Lane of Nature
Advisory in response to Direction 5.

We also foreshadow that we will be filing a supplementary statement from Associate Professor John
Webb of Latrobe University in response to Direction 4. Unfortunately, there has been a delay and
we will provide the report as soon as it is available, which we hope will be later today.

We confirm a copy of Mr Lane’s supplementary evidence has been served on all parties on the
Evidence Distribution List.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Darren Wong
Principal
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